Marguerite Linke

From: Bryant, Linda C. <Linda.Bryant@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Marguerite Linke

Cc: County Ordinances

Subject: Hernando20181011_Ordinance2018_18_Ack.pdf
Attachments: Hernando20181011_Ordinance2018_18_Ack.pdf

The Department of State is committed to excellence.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RICK SCOTT KEN DETZNER
Governor Secretary of State

October 15, 2018

Honorable Don Barbee Jr.
Hernando County Clerk’s Office
20 North Main Street, Rm. 362
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Attention: Marguerite Linke

Dear Mr. Barbee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2018-18, which was filed in this office on October 11,

2018.

Sincerely,

Ernest L. Reddick
Program Administrator

ELR/Ib

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
www.dos.state.fl.us





















